

Mark Santora

(818) 970-3437 • mark@marksantora.com

Summary Statement

I am a picture editor whose primary experience is in trailer, commercial, and series editing. Additionally, my strong writing skills and ability to marry the right music to a scene help round out my skill set.

Areas of Expertise

◆ Avid Media Composer ◆ Final Cut Pro ◆ Avid Unity ◆ Adobe Premiere
◆ Macintosh ◆ Windows ◆ Microsoft Office ◆ Adobe Photoshop ◆ Adobe After Effects

Writing ◆ Directing ◆ Producing ◆ Directing VO Talent
Managing Editorial Staff ◆ Meeting Deadlines

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| Outpost Creative - March 2016 - present | Editor |
| ■ Criminal - Trailer | |
| ■ The Divergent Series: Allegiant - TV Spots | |
| ■ additional projects | |
| Ayzenberg Group - January 2016 - March 2016 | Editor |
| ■ Microsoft Hololens - Young Conker Trailer | |
| ■ additional projects | |
| mOcean - December 2015 - January 2016 | Editor |
| ■ The Good Dinosaur (TV Spots) | |
| ■ Creed (TV Spots) | |
| Outpost Creative - November 2015 - December 2015 | Editor |
| ■ Natural Born Pranksters - Trailer | |
| ■ The Hunger Games Mockingjay Part 2 - TV Spots | |
| Big Boss Creative - October 2015 | Editor |
| ■ Marvel's Antman - TV Spots | |
| Ayzenberg Group - August 2015 - November 2015 | Editor |
| ■ Rockband 4 - Trailer, TV, & Internet Spots | |
| ■ Microsoft Hololens - Trimble Trailer | |
| ■ additional projects | |
| Big Boss Creative - December 2014 - July 2015 | Editor |
| ■ Voltron - TV Series Announcement Trailer | |
| ■ The Hunger Games Mockingjay Part 1 - TV Spots | |
| ■ Aladdin - TV Spots | |
| ■ 101 Dalmations - TV Spots | |
| ■ The Duff - TV Spots | |
| ■ additional projects | |

Laura Davis Productions - September 2014 - November 2014	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Blackhat - Behind the Scenes Featurette 	
N87 Creative - May 2014 - September 2014	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ SwearNet (Theatrical Trailer - Red Band) ■ The Good Wife (TV Spots) ■ Hot in Cleveland (TV Spots) 	
mOcean - April 2014 - May 2014	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Planes Fire & Rescue ■ Gabriel Iglesias Concert Film (Trailer & TV Spots) 	
Open Road Entertainment - February 2014 - April 2014	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Summit Entertainment - Draft Day (Trailer & TV Spots) ■ CBS Productions - Under The Dome Season 2 Launch (TV Spots) ■ Additional Projects 	
Moviola Digital - October 2013 - February 2014	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Disney XD - The Muppets Theatrical Premiere (TV Spots) ■ Disney XD - Lab Rats Season 3 Launch (TV Spots) 	
Acme Trailer Company - July 2013 - August 2013	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Saving Mr. Banks (TV Spots) ■ Dom Hemingway (TV Spots) 	
Simple Films - July 2013	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Rocksmith 2014 (Videogame Trailers) 	
mOcean - January 2013 - May 2013	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ The World's End (Theatrical Trailer) ■ The Incredible Burt Wonderstone (TV Spots) ■ 21 & Over (TV Spots) 	
Goodspot - November 2012 - June 2013	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Operation Dogtag (Reality Pilot Presentation) ■ Unstable Elements (Documentary Trailer) ■ Hillary Clinton Tribute (Tribute Video) 	
Riot Games - June 2012 - December 2012	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Trailer for Season 3 (Videogame Trailer) ■ Cold Open for World Championships (Videogame Trailer) 	
20th Century Fox Promotions - August 2012	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ 2012 UEFA Competition (Broadcast Promotions) 	
7 ate 9 - July 2012	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Disney XD - Non Stop Summer (Broadcast Promotions) 	
G-Net Media - July 2010 - October 2011	Editor
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Mafia 2 (Videogame Trailer) ■ The Adventures of Tintin (Videogame Trailer) ■ Bulletstorm (Videogame Trailer) ■ CSI (Videogame Trailer) 	

- Flyer Entertainment** - July 2011 - August 2011 **Editor**
- X-Men: First Class (TV Spots)
 - The Star Wars Trilogy Blu Ray Set (TV Spots)
- Create Advertising** - January 2011 - March 2011 **Editor**
- Pirates of the Caribbean: On Stranger Tides (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - Thor (TV Spots)
 - Army Wives (TV Spots)
- Eclipse Advertising** - September 2009 - April 2010 **Editor**
- Dead to Rights – Retribution (Videogame Trailer)
 - Metro 2033 (Videogame Trailer)
- Petrol Advertising** - March 2007 - July 2009 **Senior Editor**
- UFC Undisputed 2009 (Videogame Trailer)
 - Saint's Row 2 (Videogame Trailer)
 - Ghostbusters – The Videogame (Videogame Trailer)
 - Red Faction Guerrilla (Videogame Trailer)
 - Mortal Kombat vs DC Universe (Videogame Trailer)
 - Rainbow Six Vegas 2 (Videogame Trailer)
 - God of War II (Videogame Trailer)
- Mark Woollen & Associates** - October 2003 - January 2007 **Editor**
- Crash (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - Little Children (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - The Weather Man (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - Dave Chappelle's Block Party (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - March of the Penguins (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - House of Wax (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - Dust to Glory (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - Garden State (Trailer & TV Spots)
 - additional projects

Education

Moviola, Hollywood

- Avid Training 1998-1999
- After Effects Training 1999

University of Miami, Florida

- Bachelor of Science in Communications, 1994
- Bachelor of Arts in English Creative Writing, 1994